Minutes of the Babraham Parish Council Annual Meeting

Held at Babraham Primary School Babraham On Thursday **9**th **Feb 2017** at **7.30pm**

	Present	Cllrs S Laurie, Ms C Rogers, Robert Attwood, Gareth Walker, .Jane Goody Clerk: A Angell, District Cllr T Orgee, County Cllr P Topping, Chris Chapman 7 members of the public
119	Apologies	None
120	Members Declaration of Interests	None declared
121	Minutes of Meeting held 12th an 2017	Approved unanimously by those present at meeting and signed
122	Matters arising from previous Minutes	Barclays Bank, new signatories, still not complete, Clerk to chase up. Scotsdales donation- a planting scheme and plants list was gratefully received from Gill Attwood. Thanks given to her for compiling this. Dockerills Yard- piles of dirt seem to be getting higher and wider, Abington PC in agreement that these are too high. Lorries don't seem to be using Chalk Hill Rd so much during the day but still using at peak traffic times. Grass cutting on A1307- SL to action Parish Clerk resignation- emails to be sent to other Clerks to see if anyone interested in taking this on. Village Noticeboard- RA to look at this when weather better.
123	Public participation	Representatives from Sawston PC attended the meeting to see if Babraham PC would be interested in joining with them along with Pampisford, in a Neighbourhood Plan to try to preserve and protect Green belt land from future building of houses. A date and time to be arranged for all 3 councils to meet and discuss this. Although it was thought prudent to wait to see what the Local Plan says, there is a need to work quickly but properly. Meeting details would follow. Cycle path/bus users at the new Institute roundabout-this needs a proper crossing eg Pelican as very dangerous crossing here.
124	Report from Tony Orgee	attached
125	Report from Peter Topping	attached
126	Report from Chris Chapman	Cycle path was opened on Friday, well attended by walkers, cyclists and horse riders. Strip of grass has been left at the side for horse riders to use. Signs are to be put up advising traffic that there is a cycle path crossing at the roundabout. River maintenance- done by BBT with Environment Agencys permission.

127	Finance								
	Financial					_			
	Report as at	Barclays Premium Bu	usiness account		£78,167.75	_			
	30 th Jan 2017	Current Account			£881.61				
		Petty cash	Petty cash		£0				
				TOTAL £79,049.36					
	Agrood								
	Agreed payments	Payment to Payment to	Payme	ent for	Amount	Cheque			
	'	Anne Angell			£76.70	101043			
		Babraham School		Clerks salary Feb Room Hire Feb		101043			
		Chris Morris		enance	£14.25 £100.00				
		GA Groundworks		at Sear area	£192.00	101046			
		Friends of Roman Rd		iption/donation	£40.00	101047			
		Fleam Dyke		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					
		, ,			£422.95				
128	To consider other matters	Village Hall plans- Brian Reeve has agreed to look at drawing up plans etc for the new hall- details to be sent to him. SL Planning permission for Blacksmiths Close- this is for a self build house, no plans available as yet. These will follow once the land is sold. UK Power Network- no further information yet, they want to call in on one of the PC meetings, however it was agreed that the standard of finishing must be better than the test holes. Agreed to increase donation to the Friends of the Roman Rd to £40 PLANNING PERMISSION							
		APPLICATIONS RECEIVED -							
		REF NO PROPO		AT	FOR				
		S/3182/16/RM	Site access assoc footp drainage,lig	aths, Babrahar	Chris Cha	apman			

		PLANNING DECISIONS RECEIVED -					
		REF NO	PROPOSAL	АТ	DECISION		
130	Correspon- dence Received	Sawston PC- meeting with them asked for to discuss Neighbourhood plan Mon20th Feb 10am Sawston PC- who is responsible for clearing river behind Babraham Campus? Peter Brunning- A1307 dual carriageway City Deal - A1307 Local Liaison Forum meeting – 20th Feb, 6.30pm Linton Village Hall					
131	Matters for further discussion & inclusion in next Agenda	Bus Shelter Litter Bin		·			
	Date of next meeting	9 th March 2017 a	t 7.30.				

A Angell Clerk

11th Feb 2017